




From: Kimberli Kienia
To: Kimberli Kienia
Subject: FW: 25 Sims Ave
Date: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 11:02:06 AM

-----Original Message-----
From: QR Pucks.com <mike@qrpucks.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 5:48 PM
To: Peter M. Stith <pmstith@portsmouthnh.gov>
Cc: Rosann Maurice - Lentz <rlentz@portsmouthnh.gov>
Subject: Re: 25 Sims Ave

        You don't often get email from mike@qrpucks.com. Learn why this is important
<https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification> 
       
Hi Peter, Thanks again for your help with this. I trust this will clarify the request.

Annette Roylos                                                                                             2/11/2025
By Michael Roylos as Executor of Estate

 25 Sims Avenue Portsmouth, NH 03801

Portsmouth Planning Department City Hall -1 Junkins Avenue Portsmouth, NH 03801

RE: Updated Request for Involuntary Merger Reversal - 25 Sims Avenue, Portsmouth, NH 03801

Dear Planning Board Members:

I am updating my previous request pursuant to NH RSA 674:39-aa and clarifying the restoration of the property
located at 25 Sims Avenue in Portsmouth, New Hampshire, identified as Tax Map 233, Lot 71 as discussed.

I am seeking to unmerge lot 44 only. Lots 42 and 43 were deemed merged when the dwelling was built straddling
the lot line but lot 44 was purchased two years later and merged involuntarily.

  Based on our research and property records, this involuntary merger occurred after the 12/01/81 Property
Assessment Record which is attached .In accordance with RSA 674:39-aa, I  have previously submitted  the
following documentation to support this request:

1.      Current deed showing  ownership

2.      Chain of title documentation

3.      Historical tax records showing the involuntary merger timeline

4.      Original subdivision plans/surveys

5.      Current plot plan showing existing conditions

6.      Tax cards showing lot history

7.      We affirm that:

mailto:kkienia@portsmouthnh.gov
mailto:kkienia@portsmouthnh.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


*       These lots were involuntarily merged prior to September 18, 2010

*       No owner of the lots took any action to voluntarily merge these lots

*       The merger was conducted by the municipality for tax/assessment purposes without owner consent

*       I understand that upon approval, I will need to record the restoration at the Rockingham County Registry of
Deeds. Please contact me if any additional information is needed to process this request.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

________________________________

Michael Roylos

Phone: 207-432-4492   Email: Mike@qrpucks.com <mailto:Mike@qrpucks.com>

 <https://mailtrack.io/trace/mail/538a76e1376ea46fa63923f896d75d4d2fd50dd2.png?u=8924516>
On Tue, Mar 11, 2025 at 11:26 AM QR Pucks.com <mike@qrpucks.com <mailto:mike@qrpucks.com> > wrote:

        Hi Peter,

        I will have a supplement to your email address by Wednesday morning.
        Thanks very much for your help and swift guidance on this.
        It's greatly appreciated.

        Mike

        On Tue, Mar 11, 2025, 11:13 AM Peter M. Stith <pmstith@portsmouthnh.gov
<mailto:pmstith@portsmouthnh.gov> > wrote:
       

                Mike,
               
                Attached is your cover letter.  If you can provide a supplemental letter clarifying your intent, I can include
it in the Planning Board packet.
               
                Thank you,
               
                Peter Stith, AICP
                Planning Manager
                Planning & Sustainability Department
                City of Portsmouth
                1 Junkins Avenue
                Portsmouth, NH 03801
                603.610.4188
                www.portsmouthnh.gov <https://mailtrack.io/l/59546d2432991072810c8d152158dd583827b2a7?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.portsmouthnh.gov&u=8924516&signature=f6681601cca00158>
               
               
                -----Original Message-----
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                From: QR Pucks.com <mike@qrpucks.com <mailto:mike@qrpucks.com> >
                Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 11:04 AM
                To: Peter M. Stith <pmstith@portsmouthnh.gov <mailto:pmstith@portsmouthnh.gov> >
                Cc: Rosann Maurice - Lentz <rlentz@portsmouthnh.gov <mailto:rlentz@portsmouthnh.gov> >
                Subject: 25 Sims Ave
               
                        You don't often get email from mike@qrpucks.com <mailto:mike@qrpucks.com> . Learn why this is
important <https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification > >
               
                Hi Peter,
                Rosann suggested I get in touch with you so I can move this forward.Do you need another letter asking for
the unmerging of just Lot 44?
                For some reason, I can't find my original letter for this property.
                Could you forward it to me or a link where I can find it?
                Thanks very much,
                Mike
               
               
                ________________________________
               
                Notice: Email Address Change
               
                Our email domain has changed. Please use @portsmouthnh.gov
<https://mailtrack.io/l/275a1184e169e68c5dc3884d8529312e0ee30aa4?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fportsmouthnh.gov&u=8924516&signature=9c48558d00f4ab28>  instead of
@cityofportsmouth.com <https://mailtrack.io/l/a529e8c7331cba780e9c5e7d91b835c35839e8cf?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fcityofportsmouth.com&u=8924516&signature=90ef0c985aed46e2>  for future
communications. Thank you for your attention!
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To:  Rick Chellman, Chair Planning Board 

Cc:  Karen S. Conard, City Manager  

From:  Rosann Lentz, City Assessor   

Date:  March 12, 2025 

RE: City Council Referral- Request of Restoration of Involuntarily Merged Lots to pre-merger status 
at 25 Sims Ave – Amendment 

 
 
 
On March 12, 2025, Michael Roylos as Executor for the Estate of Annette Roylos, amended his request to 
unmerge lot 44 only.  
 
Lots 42 & 43 
Due to the placement of the single-family dwelling straddling Lots 42 and 43, the use of these lots would not 
qualify them to be restored to their pre-merger status.  
 
Lot 44 
Lot 44 was purchased two years after the construction of the dwelling. Case law looks at the use of the 
property and any overt actions that occurred over time to the placement of buildings, driveways, outbuildings, 
etc. Lot 44 appears to have had no overt taken actions over time causing this lot to be part of the use property 
in its entirety.   
 
Recommendation 
In reviewing RSA 674:39-aa and case law, it is recommended the request be approved to restore Lot 44 to its 
pre-merger status. 

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH 
______________________Assessors Office_____ 

Municipal Complex 
1 Junkins Avenue 

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 
       Tel: (603) 610-7249 – Fax: (603) 427-1579 
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